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Bldg. 01

A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  06/04/2015

Facility Number:  012599

Provider Number:  15G801

AIM Number:  201023260

At this Life Safety Code survey, ADEC, 

Inc. was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire and the 2000 

edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 32, New 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies. 

This one story facility with a finished 

basement was fully sprinklered.  The 

facility has a monitored fire alarm system 

with smoke detection on both levels in 

the corridors, in client sleeping rooms 

and in common living areas.  The facility 

has a capacity of 8 and had a census of 8 

at the time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 
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Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Slow with an 

E-Score of 3.68.

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 
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Bldg. 01

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 2 of 4 fire 

extinguishers requiring a 12-year 

hydrostatic test was emptied and 

subjected to the applicable maintenance 

procedures every six years as required by 

NFPA 10, Standard for Portable Fire 

Extinguishers Chapter 4-4.3.  This 

deficient practice could affect all clients, 

staff, and visitors. 

Findings include:

Based on observation and interview on 

06/04/15 at 9:23 a.m. and then again at 

9:45 a.m., the Residential Manager 

acknowledged the front entrance 

extinguisher and the basement 

extinguisher hydrostatic date was last 

documented in 2007 on each 

extinguisher.

K 0130 The extinguishers were replaced 

on 6/11/15 The director contacted 

the company responsible for the 

maintenance of the extinguisher 

and they came out to the home 

and swapped the faulty 

extinguisher with properly 

maintained extinguishers Staff will 

monitor for the extinguisher 

company to complete tasks as 

required during inspections

Person Responsible: Director

06/11/2015  12:00:00AM
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